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John To cote.ila, Peter Preuss
Vandenberg/DC/USEPA/US - '
03/10/2008 04:22 PM
bcc
o _ Subject Fw: Memorandum: Ozone Secondary Standard re Dudley 2
' of 2

1 gave copies to Mary. Looks like pure politics but i let Lydia know we can help if needed (I think she's
now out of the discussion as well, gone to the top) -

John Vandenberg, PhD .
Associate Director for Health _
National Center for Environmental Assessment B243-01

Office of Research and Development, USEPA

Wi,y Lo,

NOTE NEWDC'NUMBERS:* - %'/

DC - Research Triangle Park, NC

Tel: 703 919 )

Fax: 703 919

~—— Forwarded by John Vandenberg/DC/USEPA/US on 03/10/2008 04:21 PM ———
Lydia .
Wegman/RTP/USEPA/US To PG cpa.gov
03/10/2008 02:11 PM cc '

Subject Fw: Memorandum: Ozone Secondary Standard

—— Forwarded by Lydia Wegman/RTP/USEPA/US on 03/10/2008 02:11 PM —

Jason Bumett/DC/USEPA/US s S h el L F eI o gL
- . To Lydia Wegman/RTP/USEPA/US, George.  ©.
03/10/2008 09:27 AM * Sugiyama/DC/USEPA/US, Don nge_rlDC/_USEPA/US,
: ' "Robert Meyers" <SRG cpamail.epa.gov>

cc
Subject Fw: Memorandum: Ozone Secondary Standard

Marcus Peacock
-—--- Original Message ——

From: Marcus Peacock
Sent: 03/10/2008 09:25 AM EDT
To: Stephen Johnson; Charles Ingebretson; Robert Meyers; MaryAnn Poirier;

Jason Burnett
Subject: Memorandum: Ozone Secondary Standard

Please see the attached memorandum.



